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Roxanne Maher

From: Roxanne Maher
Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2025 12:22 PM
To: Town Council Group
Cc: Roxanne Maher
Subject: FW: Framework for Ledyard

 
 
From: Vora, Setu K <svora@mptn-nsn.gov>  
Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2025 7:16 AM 
To: Adrienne L. Parad <AdrienneP@ledyardct.org>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Re: Framework for Ledyard 
 
Good morning Dr. Parad- 
Happy to hear from you. 
Let me know how I may assist. 
Thanks  
Setu  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Adrienne L. Parad <AdrienneP@ledyardct.org> 
Sent: Saturday, September 27, 2025 6:38:16 AM 
To: Vora, Setu K <svora@mptn-nsn.gov>; Roxanne Maher <council@ledyardct.org> 
Subject: Framework for Ledyard  
  

[This email originated outside of your network.  Do not click any links or open any attachments unless 
you trust the sender and know the content is safe.] 

Dr. Vora, 
 
We are trying to incorporate the principals of community building and equity through the primary care for 
all Americans framework.  Ashtabula, OH was able to start by ensuring all town employees had access to 
a primary care physician, and thus it saved 15-20% of total health care costs by reducing emergency 
visits and preventive measures.  I’ll attach a policy statement highlighting the importance of primary care 
and an equitable approach.    
 
aafp.org  
 
Here is a link to our most recent Town Council meeting where we had a guest speaker, Dr. Michael Fine, 
discuss strategies for incorporating this in our local community.  You can skip ahead to about 17:30 to 
watch and it’s less than 15 minutes long. 
 
granicus.com  
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We have some ambitious ideas, but I think it’s something we can do.  I look forward to hearing your ideas 
about it and how we can learn from and partner with the MPTN on this! 
 
Thank you for circling back, 
Adrienne 
 
Sent from my iPhone 
 

Disclaimer 

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and 
others authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or 
taking action in relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful. 
 
This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast, a leader in email 
security and cyber resilience. Mimecast integrates email defenses with brand protection, security awareness training, web security, 
compliance and other essential capabilities. Mimecast helps protect large and small organizations from malicious activity, human 
error and technology failure; and to lead the movement toward building a more resilient world. To find out more, visit our website. 


